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From: AI Taylor [Al.Taylor@bbrslaw.com] 
Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: P-PCS 1ntervention.pdf 

Thursday, April 15,2010 3:54 PM 

Jay Brew; 'vkaufman@kagmlaw.com'; 'paul.lewisjr@pgnmaiI.com'; 'john.burnett@pgnmail.com'; 
'jmcwhirter@mac-law.com'; Katherine Fleming; 'george@cavros-law.cm' 
FPSC Docket Nos.100160-EG - PCS Phosphate Petition to Intervene 

a. Person responsible for filing 

James W. Brew 
Brickfield, Burchette, Ritts & Stone, P.C. 
1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, N.W. 
Eighth Floor West Tower 
Washington, D.C. 20007 
Tel: (202) 342-0800 
Fax: (202) 342-0807 
jwb@bbrslaw.com 

Docket No. 100160-EG - In re: PEF's Petition for Approval of Proposed Demand-Side Management Plan 

Filed on behalf of White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. d/b/a PCS Phosphate - White Springs 

b. 

c. 

d. Total Pages = 4 

e. PCS Phosphate's Petition to Intervene 

F. Alvin Taylor 
BRICKFIELD BURCHETTE RITTS & STONE, PC 
1025 Thomas Jefferson St, N.W. 
Eighth Floor, West Tower 
Washington, DC 20007 
202-342-0800 
Fax: 202-342-0807 
-.. atayl&lbbrslaw.com 

4/15/2010 



BEFORE THE 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: PEF’s Petition for Approval of 
Proposed Demandaide Management Plan 

) Docket NO. 100160-EG 
) Filed: April 15,2010 

PETITION TO INTERVENE OF 
WHITE SPRINGS AGRICULTURAL CHEMICALS, INC. 

d/b/a PCS PHOSPHATE -WHITE SPRINGS 

Pursuant to Sections 120.569 and 120.57(1), Florida Statutes and Rules 25-22.039 and 

2&106.205, Florida Administrative Code, White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. dibia 

PCS Phosphate- White Springs (“PCS Phosphate”), through its undersigned attorney, files its 

Petition to Intervene. In support thereof, PCS Phosphate states as follows: 

1. The name and address of the affected agency is: 

Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

2.  The name and address of the petitioner is: 

White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, h c .  
d/b/a PCS Phosphate - White Springs 
15843 SE 78th Street, P.O. Box 300 
White Springs, Florida 32096 

All pleadings, motions, orders and other documents directed to the petitioner 3. 

should be served on: 

James W. Brew 
F. Alvin Taylor 
Brickfield, Burchette, Ritts & Stone, P.C. 
1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, NW, Eighth Floor, West Tower 
Washington, DC 20007-5201 
Phone: (202) 342-0800 
Fax: (202) 342-0807 
ibrewk3bbrslaw.com - 



4. PCS Phosphate is a manufacturer of fertilizer products with plants and 

operations located within Progress Energy Florida’s (“PEF”) electric service territory.’ PCS 

Phosphate receives service under various PEF rate schedules and is eligible to receive credits 

as an interruptible customer. 

5. By order dated December 30, 2009 (FPSC 

Order No. PSC-OP0855-FOF-EG), the Commission adopted, among other things, expanded 

demand reduction and energy savings goals for PEF and other regulated electric utilities, as 

well as the appropriate credits to be provided to interruptible customers. On April 1 ,  2010, 

PEF filed its plan to effectuate these goals. PEF’s implementation plan will substantially 

affect PCS Phosphate by directly increasing the cost of power supplied by PEF to the PCS 

Phosphate facilities in and around White Springs, Florida. This, in turn, will substantially 

affect production and operating costs and overall industry competitiveness of PCS 

Phosphate’s operations, which are energy-intensive. 

6. s of M a k m l I a c L  PCS Phosphate anticipates that disputed 

issues of material fact will be identified in the continuing course of these proceedings. 

7. Disouted Leeal Issues. PCS Phosphate anticipates that disputed legal issues 

may be identified in the course of these proceedings, and will include whether the goals and 

methods set forth in the Commission’s order are consistent with applicable statutory 

provisions or adequately supported by the evidence in the record. 

8. . Alleged ultimate facts include, but are 

not limited to, the following: 

I The White Springs phosphate mining facilities are on approximately 100,000 acres (160 square miles) 
located in Hamilton County, Florida. 
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PEF’s implementation plan must be economically feasible, avoid excessive 
rate impacts to consumers, appropriately allocate program costs and benefits 
among customer classes, and provide program flexibility for large 
manufacturing loads. 

PCS Phosphate anticipates that additional alleged ultimate facts will be identified in the 

course of these proceedings. 

9. Laws Entitling Petitioner to Relief and Relation to Alleoed Facts. The rules 

and statutes entitling PCS Phosphate to relief include but are not necessarily limited to the 

following: Sections 120.569 and 120.57(1), Florida Statutes, Sections 366.04 through 366.07, 

Florida Statutes; Sections 366.80 through 366.85 and 403.519, Florida Statutes, and Rule 

25-22.039, Florida Administrative Code. 

WHEREFORE, White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. d/b/a PCS Phosphate - 

White Springs respectfully requests that the Commission enter an order allowing it to 

intervene as a full party in this dockef based on the record as it currently exists in this 

proceeding 

Respectfully submitted, 

s/ James W. Brew 

James W. Brew 
F. Alvin Taylor 
Brickfield, Burchette, Ritts & Stone, P.C. 
1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, NW, 
Eighth Floor, West Tower 
Washington, DC 20007-5201 
Phone: (202) 3424800 
Fax: (202) 342-0807 

atavlor(ii,bbrslaw.com 
1aw.com 

Attorneys for  White Springs Agricultural 
Chemicals Inc. d/b/a PCS Phosphate - White 
Springs 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that a true copy of the foregoing Petition to Intervene has been 

furnished by electronic mail andor US.  Mail this 15th day of April 2010 to the 

following: 

Mr. Paul Lewis, Jr. 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 800 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-7740 
John Bumett 
Progress Energy Services Co. 
P.O. Box 14042 
Saint Petershurg, FL 3373340 

George Cavros, Esq. 
120 E. Oakland Park Blvd, Ste. 105 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33334 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman / Jon C. Moyle, Jr. 
1 18 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

John W. McWhirter, Jr. 
McWhirter Law Firm 
P.O. Box 3350 
Tampa, FL 33601-3350 

s/ F. Alvin Tavlor 


